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21 March 2003

Hannah Baker

Development Control, Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall, Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Ms Baker

re: New Garden House, 5-7 St. Cross Street, 71-78 Hatton Garden, 28-38 Leather Lane, EC1

Allford Hall Monaghan Morris Further to your recent conversation with Richard Hillebron of Siaughter and May please find
Architects anclosed copies of our drawings, as scheduled on the attached drawing register, indicating

2nd F'”:;; E;:: di the revised staircase and increased floor area for the Langdales Building.

5~ 23 Old Street
tondon EC1V 9HL Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require further information.

T 0207 251 5261 .
£ 0207 251 5123 Y OUrs sincerely

E info@abhmm.co.uk W

Steve Taylor

encl

cc  Paul Williams - Derwent Valley
Russel Durling - Derwent Valley
Richard Hillebron - Slaughter and May
Richard Young - Buro Four
David Akera - Price & Myers
David Richards - Arup
Nigel Addy - DLE
Matthew Crask - Drivers Jonas
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Jonathan Hall BA MSe DipArch RIBA
Paul Monaghan BA DipArch RIBA
Pater Morris BA DipArch RIBA




